

## **PGA Meeting Minutes 12.15.2020**

Attendees: Rita, Tom, Laura, Marianne, Steve

Visitor: Jim Glaser

### **Opening Prayer**

**Potential New Member – Jeannene Otto was unable to attend.**

**Discussed need to find new members for this year ( 2-3 ) as well as candidates to replace members we will be losing in 2021 ( 1 -2 ).**

**Discussed the email from Josh W regarding coming up with creative ideas for recruiting new members and sharing ideas at the December and January PLC Meetings.**

### **Reviewed Liaison List & Goals**

- Need to keep our Goals spreadsheet updated.
- Need to touch base with our contacts during this latest “shutdown”.
- Invite them to attend our commission meeting via Zoom.
- Inquire into how we can offer guidance to our groups.

### **Rita provided update on Volunteer opportunities.**

- Need Ushers, Counters and Eucharistic Ministers for all the Christmas masses.
- Very positive review on the Meal Train and the NET Team!

### **Closing Prayer**